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June toad, 1940.

Dear Sir:-

I wish to advise that a cheque for $18,400.00 
is going forward to your offloe In the course of a few days.

I ahall be pleased If yoa will forward these 
faado to India* Agent laseaby, Norway House, Manitoba, so as to 
reach hla not later than Jbly 80th la the following denned mtloss :

6700 tees — | 6,700.00
3300 TWOS — 6,600.00
1000 Mvea ~ 5,000.00
10 Thao — 100.00

|>184400a00

\
Tour account covering cose*lesion and cost of 

Insurance ate., should be submitted in triplicate, to the Secretary, 
Ihdlaa Affairs Branch, Department of Minee and Hasouroes, Ottawa.

truly#

George Patrick,
Chief Trusts and Annuities Division.

Bank of Montreal, 
386 Mela St., 
VXXMPMB, Manitoba.
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